
From: Colleen Bezanson
To: Liz Burdick
Subject: FW: 23SITE1 689 Old Colchester Rd Accessory Office Building and Parking
Date: Friday, January 20, 2023 1:26:23 PM

From: Dave Jensen 
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 1:26 PM
To: Colleen Bezanson <CBezanson@montville-ct.org>
Subject: RE: 23SITE1 689 Old Colchester Rd Accessory Office Building and Parking

From what I can tell from the site plan it appears that the handicap parking space is further from the
building that code requires. It also appears that handicap access is to another location other than
the same main entrance.
Handicap parking must be provided closet to the building and through the same main entrance.
There may be some other minor handicap issues on he interior which will be handled through our
plan review process.  
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